
1

LimerickNPEm Resource

From: Milano, Patrick
Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2012 9:38 AM
To: john.hufnagel@exeloncorp.com
Cc: LimerickHearingFile Resource
Subject: RE: Heads up

John, 
 
Thanks.  I had corrected the numbering in an earlier version, which got undone. 
 
Pat 
 

From: john.hufnagel@exeloncorp.com [mailto:john.hufnagel@exeloncorp.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2012 9:06 AM 
To: Milano, Patrick 
Subject: Heads up 
 
Pat, 
 
An administrative heads up - 2 of the new RAI's came in numbered B.2.1.30-5 and B.2.1.30-6. 
RAI number B.2.1.30-5 has already been used for the drywell closure head 
corrosion.  You may want to look at the numbering. 
 
I’ll get back to you early this PM as to whether we feel we need a phone call. 
 
- John 
 
John Hufnagel 
Licensing Lead 
Exelon License Renewal Team 
610-765-5829 (Office) 
717-951-5753 (Cell) 
  
 

************************************************** This e-mail and any of its attachments may 
contain Exelon Corporation proprietary information, which is privileged, confidential, or subject to copyright 
belonging to the Exelon Corporation family of Companies. This e-mail is intended solely for the use of the 
individual or entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, you are hereby 
notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or action taken in relation to the contents of and 
attachments to this e-mail is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this e-mail in error, 
please notify the sender immediately and permanently delete the original and any copy of this e-mail and any 
printout. Thank You. ************************************************** 
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